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Snowdoun is a two-story wood frame residence situated on the corner of Third 
Avenue North and Ninth Street, near the Columbus, Mississippi, central business 
district. Extant and original landscape features include bricked walks, oval- 
shaped parterres, and a shaded circular walk in the front of the property. The 
house features a diagonal Greek cross plan with four projecting pavilions and 
central octagonal core. During the 1870s the flat roof and octagonal cupola 
were replaced with a steep-pitched gabled roof. The two-story rear (southeast) 
portico was partially enclosed ca. 1917, bathrooms installed, and a pedimented 
one-story kitchen added on the south side of the portico. The building is 
supported by a brick-pier foundation, with a basement service washroom on the 
southeast side.

Rising in the center of the front (northwest) elevation is a striking two- 
story, three-sided portico with four fluted octagonal columns supporting the 
entablature. A dormer window with broken pediment and dentiled cornice extends 
from the gabled roof and overlooks the portico, flanked on both sides by corbelled 
cap chimneys, which date from the 1870s renovation. The four second-story gable 
ends are trimmed in the same fashion as the dormer window, with pointed-arch 
openings centered in the tympanum, and bargeboard decoration and pendant at the 
top of the gable.

The fenestration of the northwest facade is particularly fine, with bracketed 
cornices over the jib windows on both floors. Frontispiece entrances on the first 
floor and balcony have diamond-patterned Venetian glass in the side lights and 
transom. A three-sided second-story balcony is located above the portico veranda, 
with an ornamental jigsaw design balustrade.

The southeast elevation reflects the changing life-style of Snowdoun's 
residents. A one-story kitchen was added on the south side of the rear portico 
ca. 1917, replacing the original kitchen and slaves' quarters a one-story brick 
structure adjacent to the new kitchen addition and formerly joi-ned to the main 
house by a brick walk and latticed passageway. Traces of the brick walk remain. 
The 1871 Bird's Eye View of Columbus, Mississippi depicts Snowdoun. as an estate 
occupying an entire block, with kitchen, slaves' quarters, and four other out­ 
buildings, including a dairy and stables.

The interior of Snowdoun features an octagonal hall with a spiral staircase 
and four, four-paneled doors with eared architrave trim leading to the library, 
bedroom, rear veranda, and dining room and drawing room. Triangular closets are 
employed to square off each room. Wooden cornices above the windows are used 
throughout the house, varied in form and in graining or gilding technique. The 
second-floor plan of the main house is identical to the first, with the spiral 
stair continuing up to the attic.

The dining room is of particular interest, containing the Billups family 
collection of rare china, silver, and glass, including syllabub cups, satin and 
Bristol glass bowls, and a tall epergne with the initials "S.G.B.," for Major 
Billups' wife, Sally Govan Billups. The mahogany-stained window cornices are 
particularly handsome, with milled scrollwork and turned finial. The chandelier, 
like the others in the house, was originally a gas fixture, and has etched glass 
shades with crystal prisms.
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The use of the octagonal theme with the cross axial plan has produced in 
Snowdoun a highly successful and individualistic form of residential architecture 
for the Columbus region. Built in 1854, its architectural integrity is largely 
intact, despite the major exterior roofline alterations that occurred roughly 
twenty years after the house wa-s built.- Visited by persons- important in the . 
history of the South, Snowdoun remains a symbol of the lavish hospitalityof 
wealthy property owners during the antebellum period in Columbus and Mississippi.

A prototypical "Anglo-Grecian Villa," as popularized by William H. Ranlett 
in The Architect, published in 1847, Snowdoun is similar in design and plan to 
Cooleemee Plantation (built in 1853-1855 by Peter W. Hairston in Davis County, 
North Carolina), with the diagonal Greek cross plan, projecting pavilions, and 
octagonal center hall. These features are paralleled at Snowdoun with the 
addition of Greek Revival stylistic elements to the country villa form and plan, 
most visibly expressed in the structure's facade portico.

Constructed by Governor James Whitfield, Snowdoun was purchased in 1866 
by Confederate Major John Marshall Billups, president of the Columbus Insurance 
and Banking Company (now the First Columbus National Bank), plantation owner, 
and cotton merchant. The property has remained in the Billups family and is 
now owned by Mrs. Thompson Daniel, granddaughter of Major Billups. .The name 
Snowdoun is derived from the Billups family estate in Scotland. Several prominent 
nineteenth-century military and political figures visited the house and have spoken 
from the balcony, including Jefferson Davis during his campaign for the United 
States Senate, Confederate General Nathan Bedford Forrest, and U.S. Supreme Court 
Justice L. Q. C. Lamar.

The house contains a variety of documents and memorabilia relating to the 
history of the Billups family, Snowdoun, and the South, including a Mexican 
War battle flag, letters from Jefferson Davis and Robert E. Lee, and Henry Clay's 
call ing card.

The preservation of these and other objects of historical significance, 
coupled with the continuous ownership of the property by the Billups family, 
has preserved the outstanding mid-nineteenth-century ambience of the property.
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